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Jamaary 1, 1969 

Genorable Ramsey Clark | oe ee 7 

Dear Mr. Glari: 

While previous correspondence with you hes been Jees than rogard 
end, when answered at all, has been answered nonepe a ® thaws is this difference between my writing you and wy writing J, Heovert Me never answers anything, respensively or o refused te send me even a press polease he Bimelf issued age 
tacking WSs 

y , 

Because you are the aeeerort General and because the matters vhiak I write are the responsibilities ef the Denceratis aduinistra’ , Ses abeut to leave office, I again address yeu about the a 1 ing that amounts to suppression ef the evidense is the > of rie dent Kennedy. One ef the things I would you te bear ning is your own executive ordeP of Ostober 31, 1966. Im it, you 6: ted OP the entire vody ef evidense considered She Warren wee preserved intact". his means that ¢ considered by the eien must be in the National Archives. 
Among those things net in the National Arehives are pesords under your peresual control. his insludes sush items of evidenese coneideped wy 

   

of 
I asked for this evidense at the National 3 was told i$ waa net there. In wy presence the Poderal Bureau of Investigation vas woaned snd veld the Archives i¢ was, eiting a file. 2% seen preved this @ waa fod ef and 414 net inalude the is. The JST has failed te supply it, Mr. Boover just refused anewer uy hotter on 16. This most bas Shaves ae ba ten te ot ee lines, sanunet Bf tnterestian ai? s Cale bok enasted 
of Information Act”, I believe f am enbitied te it, and I ask you fer it. 
I ask te recall that the PBI was the Goumissicn’s ma —o ars the supplier ef its technical and certain eal 2 BS. What it “considered” in this work it "sonsidered” fpr ee te eas Yet, in supplying what was identified as Counissien Decunsat » 4% fasied 
te oupply certain of the essential evidence. On the page numbered 13 ef this file, the eoncluding sentence reads, "The Identification Divisies further advised that the two latent — developed are not iden- 
tieal with the fingerprints ef LEE ALD", The Natienal Arehives informs we they have no record ef whese rprints these were, Asteund- 
ing as it is te a non-expert that a piese ef paper served fingerprints 
for se long a period of time, it is ne less asteund to we thet vines 
the PBI allegedly was leoking so diligen fer any Oswald ascouplics, 
and it did have evidenee of sueh an a fee, 1% did not give the Gene 
mission the name or names of those whose fi $s were feund en she 
literature Oswald distributed in New Orleans. ® information, whieh




